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To: Members of the Board of Education

From: Kin Shuman, Director of Human Resources
Date: May 9, 2022

Subject: Director and Administrator Contracts

Staff recommends that the Board approve contracts for the following administrators as specified
below. The current term for most director and administrator contracts extends through the end
of the 2022-2023 school year. Proposed salaries reflect a 5% increase over their current salaries
with a term as designated. Extra duty stipends are noted where applicable*.

NAME
Lori Clark

John Everhart*
Jason Hackett
Robin Hunt
Tammy Krueger
Teri Maher

Bret McClendon
Brett Michel
Regina Montera
Lloyd Nelson
Mike Newton
Ron Patera

Mark Ressel

TITLE

District Nurse

Asst Prin/Ath Dir
Comm Dir

Principal

Special Ed Dir

Food Services Dir
Principal

Principal

Principal
Maintenance Supvr
Safety/Emerg Plan Dir
Finance Dir

Dir of Transportation

PROPOSED TERM

2 years (2022-2024)
2 years (2022-2024)
2 years (2022-2024)
2 years (2022-2024)
2 years (2022-2024)
2 years (2022-2024)
2 years (2022-2024)
2 years (2022-2024)
2 years (2022-2024)
2 years (2022-2024)
2 years (2022-2024)
2 years (2022-2024)

2 years (2022-2024)



Kimberly Runyan* Assistant Principal 2 years (2022-2024)
Kin Shuman* Human Resource Director 11 months (2022-2023)
Marty Silva Info Tech Director 2 years (2022-2024)

Jeff Sparrow Assistant Principal 1 year (2022-2023)





